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1.      Are the MW Fleet Manager and the MW Fleet Maintenance Contractor mutually 
exclusive? I.e. would a vendor be prohibited from acting in both capacities? Yes.  The 
Fleet Manager Contractor will be involved in the selection process for the Maintenance 
Contractor so they will not be allowed to bid on the Maintenance Contractor.  Please 
see “Prohibited Bidders and Contractors (30ILCS500/50-10.5(e))”.  

 
2.       Can the Agency provide a copy of Exhibit 1 referenced in section D.8.3 (page 29)? Yes.  

Exhibit 1 has been added to the updated RFP attached to this addendum.   
 

3.      Can the Agency provide elaboration on the usage of the wording “resource/consultant” 
referenced in section D.4 (page 27) or is this a substitution of the term “vendor” used 
elsewhere?  Yes, they are one in the same and used interchangeably.  

 
4.      In section D.3.1 (page 26) line 2, was the reference of “D.2.2” intended to be “D.2.6”? 

Yes, the RFP has been updated. 
 

5.      Can the agency confirm that state prevailing wage requirements do not apply to this 
contract?  Please see Prevailing Wage section F.2, 2.4 of the RFP.  The Vendors are 
responsible for ensuring they are in compliance with prevailing wage based on the 
categories set by the Department of Labor.   

 
6.       Are any supplies to be provided under this Contract? (F.25, page 38, provides for a 

supply warranty)  This is standard State of Illinois contractual language. This RFP is for 
services and no supplies will be purchased under the resulting contract. 


